
CITY OF DON N E LLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325 8859

AGENDA
ctw couNctL

MEETING
Monday, Dec. 20th, 2021, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

CATT TO ORDER

ROtt cAU.

PTEDGE OF ATTEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - November 15, 2021
Vouchers - November L7,zOZt, thru December 15, 2027
Treasurer Report - November 2O2t
Payroll Summary - November 18, December 2, December 5, and December 16,2021

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the
agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions d u ring public comment. To request
Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of
a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

Stibnite Advisory Council Progress Report 2021
Code Enforcement Officer
Donnelly Lights

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 21-40 Stibnite Advisory Council Community Representative
AB 21-41 Donnelly Depot Center 2022 Lease Agreements
AB 27-42 Low lncome Home Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP)

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the
City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.

1



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, Nov. 15, 2021, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist (phone-in) and City Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Davenport to acce pt the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No public comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

MeetinS called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltemsl

AB 21-37 Valley County Pathways MOU-Steve Stuebner and Brett Shepherd

Valley County Pathways would like to see a long-term agreement for public trail along east side

ofairport. Access agreement has been obtained by owner of land accessing airport. Buildtrail
at Valley County Pathways expense, insurance, and maintenance.

Mayor Dorris stated that the city is not comfortable with the proposed non-revokable
easement. Two-to-th ree-year trial period to see how the pathway is going to exist next to the
airport, before talking of a more permanent arrangement.
Wesley Smith, local pilot, safety concerns, directional control may be lost. Coski Memorial
Airport is a FAA Charted runway.
Ken Minshall, airport manager, city needs to consider growth, future use as airport service
road.

councilmember Bergquist, is the agreement/easem ent accessing the airport secure, what if
property sales? Valley Pathways will review wording of agreement.
Davenport, possibility of using West Roseberry to Dawn Drive.

Novembcr 15.2021 
i

( ity Council McctinS. Minutcs



oONNELLiE
clw couNcrL

Monday, Nov. 15,2O2L,at 5:00 PM
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Bergquist to table until further information. Daven port (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

AB 21-38 Request to Adopt Resolution 21-007, City Council Calendar 2022

City of Donnelly 2022 Calendar declaring the dates of Council and Planning & Zoning Meetings.

Motion bv Minshall , 2nd bv Henggeler a pprove, adopt, and authorize Mayor to sign Resolution

21-007. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

AB 21-39 Request to Approve FY21 Annual Road & Street Financial Report

Annual report showing the funding and disbursement allocated to City Streets

Motion by HenEgeler, 2nd by Davenport approve and authorize Mayor and Council to sign FY21

Annual Road & Streets Financial Report. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Daven oort, 2'd bv Hensseler to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

Adjourned at 7:0i. p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

2
November l5- 2021
City Council Mccting Minutes



12/73/21,
15:37:27

CITY OF DONNELIY

clain Details by Posted Date
For c1ais f at 1l/11/21, to 12/13/21

lol 6

ov€r sPenl exP€nditure

vendo. l/Ne/
Invoice l/Inv Date/De.cription Po ; Futrd olg Acct object Proj

5515 -99512E

1 1541215524

170 ADOBE SYSfEI.S rNC 14 99

ta. 19

ta. t9

52_OO

58. 19

58. 19

721 .62

136.0?

3?6. O0

12l0a/21 rreceab€r s€-ic.
rotal lor v.ndor:

10 41100 620 10190

10100

10100

17.00
35.00

52.00

51

51

10

10

43400

43400

560

560

10100

10100

5{90 142055 14 BOrSE OFFTCE EOUTPT{ErfI

Copier Maintenace
1 IN2237266 11/01/21 copi.t Mintenace b!!e - N

5502 142165 14 BOISE OFFICE EQUIPi,ENT

coPie! x.inten&ce
1 IN23O1a11 12/01/21 copret Mintenace b.!. - N

Total for vebdo!

,1100 611

{1100 6tl721 .62
145. a1

5503 1{21?5 257 CASCADE 
'ltRDrAREBilIin9

1 Nov 11/30/21 str.€t3 suplrlies
{ 2111-..01770 1r/11/27 P.lks
5 2111-01770 11/11/21 |rools
6 2111-01?70 Ll/L1/27 ltrtet
7 2111-0159{ 11117121 office Suppliet
8 2111-01512 1L/O1/2L sno, R@wa1 I.lilc

lotaL fo. vendor:

62.9s
10.98
27 .99
6.19

15.99
11.37

136.0?

10

10

10

51

10

10

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

43010

44100

43010

43400

41100

43010

430

450

460

463

605

429

55OO .99513E 29 CITY OF DONNEI,L' - IIATER

l.ate! aillinq/Serer-37o N. rGj,n-2,19 Colliet L.ne
I OlOl LO/27/2a ocr.obet
2 OO97 10/27/21 october 370 N. Main st!..r

340_00

36.00
1o

10

4{300

44300

415

415

10100

10100

5501 142155 8 ANAI.YTICA', I,ABORiATOAIES, INC

lotal Colifoo Bacteria
! a5332 !L/3O/2a tot.l colifoa B.cl.ri.
2 46352 1L/3O/21 s.qrle coueeEion

Totll for Vcnalor:



12/13/21
15:31 :21

CITY OF DONNELI,Y

claih Detaila b, Posted Date
For c1.in. ft^ t1/1,\/27 to 12/t3/21

ove. spent expehditule

vendo! l/l.@/
hvoic€ l/Ihv D.telD€scliPtion Po * Fund org Acct

ca!h
object Proj accout

551? -99511E 29 CITY OF DONNEI,LY _ IiATEA

fleter BillinE/sever-3?o N. UaiD-2{9 Corb€t Lane

1 0101 11129121 NovetnlEr

2 OO91 11,/29/21 Nowenb€r 3?0 N. lrrin St.eet
lota1 fo. vendor

340.00

36.00
?52.00

44300

44300

415

{15
10100

10100

376.00

1,501.47

44.32

21.A4

27 .44

21 .84

3?5 0o

3?5.00

375.00

10

l0

550/1 142145 240 CONSOLTD TED Er.ECTRICIr,

Tree Outlets-Mrin Stleet
1 {{3a-10084 11/04/21 Receptacle!

total fo! Vendo!

139.45
139.45

2

5505 1{2195 325 CORE a UAIN

llate! Syltd Eguitrent
1 P8?7188 11/02121 Rduc S.aldle
2 P149079 11108/21 trate. l.leter
3 P8a5t80 11/OA/21 Keys

132 .12
680.54
688.41
1,501.47

10 43010 454

51

51

51

51 /11100 351

51 41100 360

43400

!r3r00
/r3400

433

?10

a53

10100

10100

10100

10100

1o1oo

10100

5{99 1{2135 202 CAC BUSTNESS

1 035401 11/29121 telephoD.- xovarb€r
2 0351101 11/29121 telephone- Novedber

3 035t01 11,/29121 telephone- Novcrb€r
tot.I for v.nalor

54.67
25 .12
4.23

41.32

10

51

41100

41100

41100

437

43?

{3?

10100

10100

10100

5491 142065 38 DIG LINE, INC,

ttonthly contr.ct fee
1 00669s4-IN 10/30/21 contract fee

lronthly CoNrRAcr FEE

Totaf for vendor

Total fo! vendor

Iotal for vendot

5506 1{2205 2?2 DR,A&E DIVERSIFIED LI'
xonlhly xater Systa op€lation.l Seruices

1 1,204 12/01/21 Eater Syltd SeFices Novenber
rbnthly COmRACT FEE

139_a5



12 /1,3/21
15:3?r2?

CITI OF DONNEI'I
claii D€tail3 by Ported D.te

For CI.iu frd llllll2L to 12/L3/21

3of6
AE100V

ov€! BP€nt €xPenditure

vendo! f /N.f/
hvoice l/hv D.t6lErcscriPtion Po I Fuhd org Aect

Cash

object Ploj Accout

5501 LA?2LS 46 ED StAUa a SONS

{ 5386817 !2/06/21 ptoprnc-263 N

100.9?

3{.00

86_!15

914.00

817.64

Total for vendo!
100.9?

100.9?
10 44300 416

51 41100 437

1o 43010 156

10100

10190

10190

5518 -99510E 305 ENrBLItaG El,EtaElIlS, nic
B!o.d Band Intemet seaice/Prry syltd

1 D169921 12l1ol21 Decerib€r se iceg
Total for ven.tor

5496 -99515E 340 GEM STATE taEtAt S

angle Ilon - Stteet signr
1 6593 1l/O9/21 l\DEle llon

34.00
34.00

Total fo, vendo!
86.45

85.45

5492 I42O1S 57 HIGH IloUNaIAN NUNSERY, INC.

Billing
7 3A56A 11/05/21 Turn off Splinklers
2 3A3a4 10/06/21 1" scrubbe! valves

Total fo. vendor

2 60.00
654.00

911t.00

43010

43010

45{
45{

10100

10100

10

10

5493

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

142085 66 rDAtO POflER

aillinq - octob€r
22056719AA 1l/1A/2L city Hau / r,aintenance
2205671944 1a/1a/27 city H!11 / r,bintenance
22o56779aa 1l/1a/21 ciL}.y HaII / Maintenance
2204034223 11/18/21 comunity cente!
2201529105 1a/22/21 KLo.l / Relt Area
2206016560 11/18/21 Ei.e Pulp
2200223291 11118/21 ti.te! Suppl,y

22O!91OO1A 11/18/21 street Lights
220622A2\1 11/1A/21 vaiLn Stleet Liqhts
220?365146 11l18/2L Nt Purp
2201493590 11120121 Cunp tlost Site

Total for venalor

a1 .21,

10.26
6.?0

45, ?3

7 .2L
227 . t3

5_21

124_2a

21 .63
199.16

5.16
817.68

415

416

416

416

415

{15
416

{16
416

{16
451

10

51

10

10

51

51

l0
10

51

10

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

4 3010

r3010

41100

4{100

10100

10r00
10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100



t2/73/21
15:31 :21

CITY OF DONIIEIIY

clair Det.il! by Posted Date

Eor claic tr@ 11/11/21 to 12/13/2r.

1of6
AP100V

Ove! spent exlEnditule

vendo! */N@/
Invoice l/Inv Date/Descript j,on line 6 Po I Fund olE Acct

Cash

object Proj Account

3508 142225 166 rDAXO RrrnAr rArER ASSOCTIITON

ce.tilic.tion RewieY

,, 19611 L1,/23/2L (en trainiDq
2 !9617 l\/23/2L texr- Book

120.00

89.00
209.00

209.00

1,169.60

62 .AA

235.14

51

51

41100

41100

551

551

10100

10100

41100

44300

411

414

10100

10100

10

10

,l110o

41100

620

620

1o1ro
10190

5509 142235 165 T,AXESIIORE DTSPOSAT,

1 120727 12/07/27 Trr.h colleetion
2 2556A211 LZ/OL/Z! DDc txash

rotlI for VeDdo.

1,345.95
r22.65
1,459.50

Totaf fo! vendo!

Totaf lor vendo!

Total for v€ndo!
235.44

235.44

333.45

333.45

41100 550

41100 541

at1o0 431

5l
10

5519 -99509E 216 i'TCROSOAI

Bu!ine!! Essentiaf EMil - l,layor a Coucil !&iIEt!
office 365 Subscription

E01OoCPS8Y 12l0al21 eDiI seryice
EolooGPNJN 12/04/21 otti.e 365

37 .88
25.00

62 .44

1

2

5520 -99508A 341 liCU*aArN EOME rNN

Ken rr.ining De..6-1. 2021

t 7351,3 12/06/21 (en Trainins

8, rt00.0o

8, a00.00

8,400.00

333. il55494 142095 1?8 oi(tN PEST COifTROL

cmunity cente. / city hau pest controt
1 9169 1l/22/21 F6t cont.ol 3 applicltion! pr

Tot.I fo! vendor:

51

52

10

10190

10100

10100

5510 142245 154 NORTII I,AKE RECREATIONAI SEIIEA I
Contlact seYe! seryice

1 95-10-00 12101/21 contlact DecerDe!

Total fo. venalor:



12/13/21
L5t37:21

CITY OF DONNEILY

Clair Det.ils by Postecl Date
Eor clain! fx6 11/11/21 ro 12/11/21

5of6

over sP€nt expenditure

vendor;/Ne/
hvoice l/Inw Date/Description Po , Fsd Orq Acct obiect Proi

51t95 14210S

sign!
115 ROC(Y lioumAtN SIGlirS

7 21942 11/17/21 P.rkj,ng signs

lota1 fo! vendo!:

142265 120 STNCTAIF FrEET t&AC( (STTNKER)

Tot.l foE vendo!

490.00

490.00

856. 95

402.54

103.21

5?.13

30.99
5.15

103.21

2,432 .50

10 t4100 456 10100

5511 1{2255 115

slqn3
1 2L971 L!/29/2L
2 2t911 LL/29/21
3 2L971 L!/29/2L
I 2L971 LL/29/2L

ROC'ry IloUl(TAIN SIGNS

Speed ,-irit Siqn!

223.46
315.02
290.91

21 .50
1,346. 95

15

10

10

15

a1100

4{100
4{ 100

41100

10100

10100

10100

10100

922

900

900

922

41100

41100

41100

437

431

431

10100

10100

r0100

a1100

41100

340

340

10100

10r00

5512

8

L2

13

11

Nov 11101/21 Skiclltee!
fioe lL/30/21 Dodge 3500

Nov 11130/21 cledit
oct 11115/21 Bscthe

47.09
247 .AO

-2.54
110.23

402.54

4 3010

43010

{3010
43010

443

442

481

483

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

10

1o

1o

5a9a 142145 150 SPARKLTcHT

Int.!n.t seaices
1 112446547 11/29121 intehet- Nov/De.

2 tL2116547 11/29121 inteaet- Nov/Dec

3 112446547 11129121 intemet- Nov/trec

Tot!1 fo! vendo.

10

51

2,245 -OO

18?.50

2,432 _50

10

10

55L3 L42275 219 t.O. ENGTNEERS

2 16005?-33 L2/OL/21 PatceL B^p3

3 160057-33 L2/O7/21 Ct.nt A!3iltance
lot.l for Vendo!:



12/L3 /2\
15.31 | 21

CITY OF DONNEI.I-Y

cl.in Details by Po.ted Dare

For creiro rt@ l7/7r/2r to 12/r3/2t

5ot6
APIoOV

Over sPent exFnditule

vendo! l/Nare/
Invoice a/I.v DltelDescription PO I Fuhd or9 acct

cash
object Ploj lccoat

5{97 -99514E 339 TRACTOR SUPPLI

Makita Greare Gun xit
1 10a8713458 11119/21 creale cun rit

Total for vendor

5514 142285 209 YORGAsON rAl{ OFFTCES Pr,ra

2 2021-Nov 12/01/21 Ernai,r /corteepondeice

319. 93

270.00

319.93
319.93

10 43010 460

10 41100 320

10190

t 0100

Totaf for vendot
2?0.00

270 _ OO

5515 1{2295 210 ZflIGART ,TOIIN E ASSOCIATES Pua 6,400.00

1 1576 1L/3O/2L Fy21 Audi.t /t,420.00 10 
'1100 

310 10100
2 1576 1L/3O/21 FY21 Auctit 2,040.00 51 a1100 310 10100
3 1375 LL/3O/2L FY21 ADdit 340.00 52 a1lOO 310 IO1OO

rotal fo. veudor: 6,400.00
* or clais 31 totll: 27,60a-6s

Iotal El.ctronic claic 1,505.69
TotalNor-ElectronicClais 26095.96

rr this !.po!t sns by cl.in Polted Date, yhich i! ! ry!t@ gerc.atcd field th.t .Iy.y3 shoys the d!t. on rhi.h the CI.in e..
actually Polted in the !y!t6. If r Cl.i! x.! c.nc.Il.d .nd relro3ted, the polted date xill !h .. ol th€ date it y!! re-po.tGd. ,r



12/13/21
15:44:51 st.t.DDt of ErtEnditur. - Budget v!. actu.l R.port

ao! the Accounting Pcltod: LL / 2L

lof8
B10o

10 GENERAL

Account object YID

av!il.b1.

4rProPri.tion cdnit

41OOO cENENAT GOVERNYENT

41010 Pelsotrcl
110 Office xaEe!
111 Coacil aage!
112 M.yor l. ge!
21O lre.Ith

220 Social Secufity/r,r.diclre
230 PER,SI

250 Unetqrlot@nt lnrur.nc.
260 rorLers cdp€ns.tion

account Total

2,501. a7

780.00
260.00
397.19

0.00
210.90
412.40
10.09
15.00
26.00
0.00

{, 673.45

5.2L2.11
1,560.00

520.00
194.34

0.00
557 .7 6

824.17
26.93
15.00
52.00
o.0o

9,562.91

a{,619-O0
9,360.00
3,120.00

10,58a.OO

3{3.00
a, {16.0o
6,813.00

328.00
211 . OO

698.00
1,000 _ 00

81, 498 _ 00

14,61,9 _ OO

9,360_00

3, 120.00
10,584. O0

3{3.00
{, { 16.00
6, 813 .00

324 . OO

217.00
694.00

1, O00.00

81, a98.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00

273.64
333.45

0.00
231 .11

0.00
0.00
0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00
0.00

12.54
58.19
o.00
0.00
0.00

77.41
341.25

0.o0
0.o0
0.00

1, 411.19

0.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

-330.00
o.oo

273.54
333.45

0.00
308.5?

0.00
2, 515. 18

42.34
0.o0
0.oo
0_00

0.00
113. 90

116.38

0.00
58.00

0_ 00

155.7!l

650.85
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,234.09

4, a2O.OO

8,000.00
2,000.00
6.200.00

13, OOO.00

5, O0O.0O

100.00
3,500.00
3, 600.00
1.800.00
1,450.00
1,000.00
5, 030. o0

'750.00

900.00
500.00

1,000.00
300.00

2,500.00
600.00

500.00
500.00

5,000 _ o0

2,000. o0

5,850.00
a,0oo. oo

10.00

500.00

80.010.00

r, {20. o0

8,000. o0

2,000. o0

6.200.00
r3, ooo. o0

5.000. o0

100.00
3, 500.00

3, 600.00
1,400.00
1,a50.00
1,000.00
5,030.00

?50.00
900.00
500.00

1.000.oo
300.00

2,500.00
600.00
500.00

500.00
5,000.00
2, OO0. O0

5,850. O0

r, o0o. oo

10.00

500.00
80,010.00

39, 406.89
7, 800.00
2,600.00
9,159 .66

3a3.00
3,858.24
5, 988. 23

301.07
202.OO

6{6.00
1,000.00

71,935.09

4, A20.OO

8.000.00
2,000.0o
6,200_00

13,000_00
s,330 _ 00

100.00
3,226.32
3,255.55
1,800.00
1, 141 .43
1.000.00
2,5L4 .82

101 .65

900.00
500.00

1,000.00
300.00

2,386.10
143.62

500.00
112 . OO

5, OO0. O0

1,441.26
5,19r.15
t,000 _ 00

10.00

500.00
75,77L.91

12r

8t

13t
12*

L2*

8*
9t

21 r

50s

5t
19t

12*

8t
11 t

5$

{1100 Adiinist.atioh
310 lu.ht ! Accouiting setuices
320 lttomey/Lg.I Feos

321 Econ@ic De@Iopo.nt
330 contracr - Planning & zoninE
3{0 contnct r-bor
3{1 Pr!3 Thtu ch.!ge!
41,1 solid waste coll.ction
416 El.ctric E ca3
131 ci,ty II.II Repair ! rl.i,nt
135 C.Il Phone raayor/x.intenane
{37 tetephone, telec@aications
455 Signg

510 hsui&ce - Liability
52O Due3 ! F.€g

530 Publications- N.e!p.pe!
550 lravel RetunbuB.rcnt
551 lr.ining a Educltion
552 M..l! r Entert.imnt
505 office supptie!
611 Cot i€! raintenance
613 Ir - Ccq)ute!

615 Glut llliting
620 Softvare - N€v

521 SoftYa.e trainten.hce FeeB

?00 Capital Iryrov€rnt!
930 Reconcif iation Di.crepancies
9?0 6r.nt Expense

Account Total:

Account Gloup Tota] 6, OA4 .64 13,801 .00 r51,508.00 161,504. OO 1{ 7, ?07.00 , r



L2 /L3/21
15:44:51

CIII OF DONNELI.Y

St.t@nt of Frt*nditurc - Budget v! . Actu.t Relbrt
For the accounting Peliod: L\ / 2\

2ofe
B100

account object YTD

av.il..bl. *
Approp.iltion C@it

12000 Pubric safety
42000 Public safety

a56 sigrs
900 Eublic s.f€ty

i.cout lotar:

o.o0
0.00
0.oo

0.00
0.00
o. oo

500.00
1, OO0.00

1,500.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,500. O0

500.00
1,000.00
1,500.00

Account G!6uP Total
43000 Public llorkE
{3000 Pullic no.t5

700 C.pitaf Inplowerent3
Accost Total

0.00

2,335.59
194 .2!
383.05
2!5.49
295.92

2.LA
211 _OO

25.01
o_00

315.56
0.00

94 -15

0.00
0.00
0.00

L,230.96
0.00

86.4 5

441.22
0.00
0.00

-1.L2
121,40

54.95
0.00
0_00

0.00
421.aa

0.00
0.00

6, ?68.56

6, ?68 _ s6

000 1,500.00 1,500.00

1t3,200.00

1,500. o0 *

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

18, 000.00
14, 000. o0

18,000.00
18, O00.00

18,000.00
18,000.00

43010 Foad! dd stleetr
116 Roads a Stleet tlaEe.
118 Snd Rdoval lf.ge!
210 sealth
220 social sedlity/lGclicate
230 PEESI

250 unGlplolmnt Inlulance
250 rorkers cdp€na.ti,on
290 Dental
3{0 Cont.act Lalot
416 El.ct.ic a G.!
429 Snov 4.rya1 lilinten.nce
a30 Road r St.eet ,.inten&ce
432 Building llepair. t rl.inten&@
a3a Equip. ritaint.in.nce
435 EquiFEnt L.!e P.tEDt
454 Street scape

455 SideYalk, Curb, cutte!
456 Signs
460 sMlI T@I3, EquiFEn
461 Shop xisc Supplier
a?0 Dust AbateEnt
aal Fu€1 cag
aa2 Di.!.I - rli.t..
rl83 Diesel - sl,ltE!
520 Dues t Feeg

530 Publication3- N.rrp.pcr
553 Clothing Reinburlerent
700 C.pital Iryloverent!
900 Public Safety
970 G.ant Ext>nse

^..6uht 
?6t.1:

32,7 61 . OO

16, A22.OO

8, 968. OO

3,795_00
6,149-OO

823.00

1,401. O0

582.00

5, O0o. o0

3,500.00
6,50O.00
6,50O.00
2,150 .OO

s,000.00
6,1a6.00
2,500.00
3,000.0o
2, 300.00
2, 500.00

750.00

10, 000.00
1,500.00
2, 750.00
1,500.00

100-00

100.00

500.00
23,500.00
2,500.00

15,000.00
1?5, 200.00

193, 200 - O0

32,161 . OO

16,422 . OO

8,968.00
3, ?95.00
6,149.00

823.00

1,101 .00

582.00
s, oo0 _ o0

3,500. o0

6,5O0.00
6,500.00
2,750. O0

5,000 _ o0

6,146 _ O0

2,500. O0

3, ooo. oo

2.300.00
2, 500.00

750.00

10,000.00
1,500.00
2.150.OO

1,500.00
100.00

100.00

500-o0
23,500. O0

2,500.00
15,000.00

1?5,200.00

28,731.76
L6,224.95
8,3{1.59
3,44!.61
5,655.05

810.60
1,15a-O0

541. O0

5, OO0. O0

3, 18{.44
6,500.00
6, {05.25
2,442.12
s,000.00
6,1{6.O0

951.04

3,000.00
2,213.55
2,058. ?8

700.5/t

10.000.00
r,501.12
2,625 .60
1,4{5.05

100.00
100.00

500.00
23, O1a. t2
2,500 _ 0O

15,000.00
165, 372.50

t2\

9t
8t
2\

18t

9t

1t
11 t

62\

18t

51

2t

6*

Account croup Total 183,372. s0 s r

a,o25.24
593.05
626.41

353_36

{83.95
12.40

217 .OO

{1. O0

0.00
315.56

0.00
94.?5

307.58
0.oo
0.00

1,548.96
0.00

86.45
14L.22
49.46

0.00
-\.12

121,40

5r.95
0_ 00

0.00
0.00

{21.88
0.00
o.00

9,421 .50

9,421.50



72/73/2t
15: {4 :51

CIl! OF DONNEI,I-Y

Srat@nt of Expenditule - Budget w3. Actu.l taePort

F6r the Accounting Peliod: 11 / 21

3of8
B100

10 GENERAT

account object YTD

awail..bl. t
AEpropliation C@it

{4000 otlr8R
4{100 Plrka and Recr.ation

11? P.!k a Rec ILge!
119 f,irtbrt X.int L9..
210 lrealth
220 social s€ofity/M.dic.re
230 PER,SI

250 urelplotmnt Inluran.e
260 xo.Ler6 c<ryeD!.tion
290 Dentat
438 City P.tk IrylovlDnt.
a50 R.cguet Court lAinten&ce
a51 C.ry9rmd/Bo.tdoct
{52 City Palk rraint.nance
il53 Rest &ealKiolt laintenance
456 siEn!
460 S6U rool!, EquiIGaD
700 Capitel Inplo{€Dnt!
900 Poblic s.fety
925 liporC laiDten.nc.

Accout Total:

1, 313. 08

122.14
192.44
132.19

148.99
8.94

104.00
L2 .53
0.00
0.00

10.32

0.00
0.00

490.00
14?.90

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,984 .21

16,076.O0
2,205.O0
3.537.00
1,255. O0

2,057. OO

506.00
{82.00
256.00

12,500.0O
10,000.00
{,250.00
1.000.00

500.00
500.00

1,500.00
10, 000.00

3, 0oo.0o
3, 500.00

?3, 1.2{ .00

14.752.92
1,782 ,22
3, 34{ .16
't . 122 .21

1,908.01
a9? _ 06

378.00
243.31

12,500.00
10,0o0.00
1,239 .64

1,000.00
s00.00

10.00
1,352.10

10,000.00
3,000.00
3,500.00

70, 139. ?3

19r
5*

11 *

2\
22 1

5t

9a*

435.14
0.00

a0.09
33.29
30.98
1.10

104.00
2 .63
0.00
0.00

10.32

0.00
0.00

490.00
1rl?.90

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,295.45

1,?93.90 3,442.'t2 91,024.00

16,075.00
2,205. OO

3,537.00
1,255 _ O0

2,057 _ O0

506.00
482.00
256.O0

12,500. O0

10.000.00
{,250.00
1,000.00

500.00
500.00

1,500.00
10,000. o0

3,000.00
3,500.00

13.L21.OO

91,024.00

8*
2*

3*

a7,541.24 4I

414 Solid La8te Collection
415 ttater ad Sere!
{16 Electric r Ga!

432 Building Repails r t4aintenance
?00 Capitat lr{)rov.rents
950 solrd Ba6te Tranlter Site Tax

Accoun! Total:

112.45
3?5.00

10.00
000
0_00

0.00
498.45

712.45

37 6.00
10.00
0.00
0.o0
o.oo

{98. A5

1,250_00
4,500 - 00

650.00
7,500.00
3, so0. o0

5oo.o0
l?,900.00

1,250.00
4,500.00

550.00
7,500.00
3,500 - o0

500 - 00

1?, 900. o0

1,13?.55
4.121 , OO

6{0.00
?,500.00
3, 500.00

500.00
1?, r101.55

&count G.oup total
5OO0O lran.lers IDlout
50000 rrar.fels ln,/Oul

999 Tlansfers Inlout
Account tot.I

Account Group Total
Fund Total

-32,216.O0
-32.246.OO

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-32,245.0O
-1?,598.90

0.00
21 ,111 - 22

0.00
447 .232.00

0.00
447,232.OO

0.00
12O, !2O .74



12/13/21
15:{a:51

CITI OF DONNEI,LI

st.t@nt of Erp.Dditur. - Budget B. A.tu1 R.lDrt
Fo! th. ..co6tiDg PGliod : LL / 2L

B1o0

Account object
Available t

appropriation Comit

II1OOO GENEF,TL GOVERNT'E*T

41100 a.tniniltretion
922 tocll optiou ld ExFnre

&cout lotal
0.00

0.00

0.00
0. o0

162,000.00
162,000.00

162, OO0.0o

162,000.00
162,000.00
152,000. O0

Accost Gloup Tot!1
Eund Total

0.00
0.00

162, 000.00
162,000.00

162,000.00
162,000.00

162,000.00
162,000.00

0.00
o.0o

YTD



12/13/21
15:44:51

CIIY OF DONNELI-Y

Stat@nt ol E).EEnditule - Budqet vs. Actual Repolt
For the Accountinq Peliodr 1l / 21

5ofg
8100

51 TATER

Account object YTD

Available *

&)propliation cmit

t1000 GENERA! GOVERNI,ENT

41010 PersoMef
110 Office wages

111 Council waEe3

112 x!yo! Iilage!
115 w.te! . Sexer w.geg
210 H..Ith
220 Soci.I Security/xedic.re
230 PERSI

250 Undq)Iolmnt hsurance
260 Lolkelr Co@€nsation
290 D.ntal

accomt aot.l

1,154 - 58

360.00
120.O0

2,145.03
366.9s
249 . L5

10.60
201 . OO

21 .02
5,00r. s8

2,105.39
?20.00
2a0.00

{.459.32
?60.10
598.55
641 .12
32.05

20?.00
19.76

10, 156.99

20,593.00
{,320. O0

1,4t0. o0

20,515.00
4,214 .OO

3,424.00
5,459.00

428.00
75t.00
50?.00

65,69t.00

20,593.00
4,320.00
1,440.00

20,515 _ O0

4,244 _OO

3,424.00
5, 4 69.00

!128.00

?5!.00
507.00

65, 694.00

t 8, 187. 61

3, 600. o0

1,200_00
16,055 - 68

7,1183.90

2,425.35
1,184.28

395.95

54?.00
457 .24

55,537.01

12*

22*

13t

27r
10t
15r

41100 AddiniltratioD
310 Audit I Accoqting SenicG!
320 Attorney/lEgal Fees

351 Uaintenace Coitractor
360 w.t.! Qelator
a1a s61id lJrlt. c611..ti6n
416 Electric r Cas

135 EquiFeDt I4aae Pa)@nt
436 c.tl Phone lrayor,/xaint.nuc.
a37 T.lephon€, Telecdmnicrtiont
{81 Fu.I G.3
510 h!ur.nc. - I,irbility
520 Due! a F€es

530 Pu.bIic.tions- Ner3p.pe!
550 arav.I REinibuts4nt
551 lraininE a Ealucation

505 office supplie8
611 copie! sainteDace

615 craDt xritiDg
620 so!tv.!e - Nex

621 Softr.le UainteEne Feea

810 Bond P.t@nts
910 Depreciation

&cost lot.l:

0.00
0.00

50.95
3?5.00

L,329 .90
8s8.15

o.o0
0.00

151.51
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
0_ 00

0_ 00

33.50
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.00
15?.50

0.00
o.oo

2,956.42

1,965,40

0.o0
0.00

50.96
3?5.O0

L,329 .90
854.t5

o. oo

0.00
2LO .62

0.00
1,160.85

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

12.7L
0.00

{0.00
0.00
0.00

300.39
0.00
0.00

4,398.88

14,555.87

2,040.00
2,000. oo

2, OO0. O0

s, oo0. o0

13,250.00
7,000. o0

3,0?6.00
240.00
975.00
250.O0

2,322.O0
950.00
400.00
500.00

500.00
?50.00

300.00
450.00

2,000.o0
250.00

4,250 .OO

22,931.O0
{7,500.00

118, 934 .00

2,040.00
2,000.00
2,000 _ 00

5,000 _ 00

13,250.00
7,000. o0

3,076. O0

240.00
9?s.00
250.00

2,322 .OO

950.00
400.00
500.00

500.00
?50.00

300.00
450.00

2,000.00
2s0.00

{,250. O0

22,93!.OO
47,500.0O

118, 934.00

t 84, 62a.00

2, 040.00
2,000.00
1, 949 _ 04

4, 62s. OO

11, 920 - 10

6,1r11.55
3, 07 6. Oo

240.00

764.38
250. O0

1,161.15
950.00
400.00
500.00

500.00
611 .29

300.00
{10.00

2,000.00
250.00

3, 949.61
22 , 931 . OO

47,5O0. O0

114,535.12

3*
8*

10*
L2\

22t

50t

10t

9t

lccout Glout, tot.I
a2OO0 Public slfety
42000 Public s.fety

900 Public s.fety
AccouDt rrt.I

0.o0
0.oo

125.00
125.00

125_00

125.O0

125.00
125.00

184,624 00 1?0, 072.13 a *

Account Gloup Total 0.00 0.00 125 00 125. O0 125. O0

0.00
0.00



L2/13/2r
15:{a:51

CITY OF DONNEI.LY

StateGnt of Exp.nd.iture - Budget v! . lctual ReIDrt
Fo! th. accoutiDg Peliod: \\ / 21

P.ge: 6 of 8

ReIDr! ID: 8100

51 9IATER

object YTD

Available t
App.opriation cmit

{3000 Public xorkg

'I3aO0 w.t.! Systd
433 Rep.i.s E lilint to n.ter
{3{ Equi.p. nAintain.nce
{62 Chen-ic.Is
{63 SnlaII tooLs and supplie! fo!

700 Capital Iq,rowecntg
710 l,Gte! EquileDt Purchare.t

&cout total:

9, 500.00
3,500.00
4.171.00
6,225.O0
4,9r18.00

2,165.56
7,800. o0

39.515.56

1t
65r

12i

o.o0
o.o0

223.O0

0.00
52.00

5, 03{.44
0.00

5, 309. ill

0.00
0.00

223.OO

0.00
52.00

5, 03{. {a
0.00

5, 309. r4

9,500.o0
3,500.00
5,000.00
6,225.O0

5,000.00
7,800.00
7,800.0o

44,425 .OO

9,500.00
3,500.00
5, OO0. O0

6,223.OO

5,000. o0

7,800. OO

7.800. OO

{a,825.00

Account Gloup Total:
Fund Total:

5,309.4{
13.275.84

s, 309. 4 

'19, 865.31

44,825.00
229,518 . OO

44,825.00
229,514 . OO

39,515.56
209,1\2 .69

12*



t2 /L3 /2t
15:44 :51

C]IY OF DON EL,,Y

StatenEnt of ExtEndituro - Budg.t w!. Aetu.I Repor!
Fot the Accounling P6!iod: 11 / 21

?of8
8100

52 SETdER

AccoEt Object YTD

Av.i1..b1e t
lplr.olrriat ion Cffiit

41OOO GENERAL GOVER!6{ENT

4L010 PersoEeI
110 Olfice s.geg
111 Counci,I x.geg
112 Mayor xlEes
115 r{ate. a Serei nageg

210 Iiealth
220 Social sedlitylrlhdicale
230 PERSI

250 Uneq)lotmnt hsulance
260 llorter3 CoqEnsatior
290 Dental

AccoEt Total

12*

11 t
9t
6t
8t

5t
10t

192.20
60_00

20.00
27.L9
31.12
22.92
3{.9s
0.78
0_00

2.24
395.03

0.00
0.00

40.00
10.97
o.o0

19.55
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-o0

8,400. o0

5.58
0.00
0.00
0.00

25.25
0.oo
0.00

8r 502.35

400 _ 51

120.00
{ 0.00
59.41
70.31
{7. {a
70.51

2 _25

o.o0
1_6!

815.55

0_oo

0_00

to.o0
10.9?

0.00
23.71
0.00

193-47
0_00

o.o0
15,8OO.OO

5.58
o. oo

0.00
0_ 00

50.06
0.00
o. oo

17 ,123. A2

3,132.00
?20.00
2{0.00
550.00
823.00
767.00

849.00
185.00

102.00
100.00

?, ??8.00

3,432. O0

?20,00
240_00

560.O0

823.00
761.OO

8{9.00
185.00
102.00

100.00
7,7?8. O0

34o.OO

1,000.0o
?50.00

{o0.oo
1,028. O0

150.00
50.00

387.00
30.00
50 00

100,800.00
75.O0

80.00
150.00
100.00

950.00

3,500 _ 00

33,500. O0

143,3{0.00

3,031.49
600. o0

200.00
500.19
152 _ 69

119.52
7?8.43

182.74
102.00

95-39
6,962 .13

3to.00
1,00o.00

710.00
349.03

1,028. OO

L25 26

50.00
193.53

30. o0

50.00
84,000.00

69.42
80.00

150.00

100.00

899.9a

3, 500. o0

33,500_00
126,2L6.14

41100 AihinistEation
310 Aud.it I AccoutinE serice!
320 Attomey/kga1 Feeg

340 contr.cr ralor
415 Electri,c r cas
t35 Equi!reDt I-€ase Palent
437 Telephone, Ielecmnic.tiong
481 Fuet 6as

510 In3urace - lialrility
520 Dues a Eees

530 Publications- NerlFpr
541 r4onthly Serice Agre@nt-NlsD
605 offi@ Sut?lies
611 Col,ie. Uaintenance

620 Softvare - Neu

621 Softrare llaihtenance Fees

810 Bonal Pa!@nts
910 Dcpleciation

Account Total:

3t

16 t

50*

1?t

12 I

Account Croup Total
FuDd Total

8, 897.38
8,497.34

1?, 939.37
77 .939 .31

151,118.00
151, t 18. OO

151,118.00
151. 118.00

133,178. 63

133, 1?8.63
12*

340.00
1, O00. o0

75o.OO

,t00.00

1,028.00
150.00
50.00

38?_00

30_00

5o_o0

10o,80o.00
?5.00
80 00

150.00
100.00

950_00

3,500.00
33,500.00

143,3{0.00



L2/13/27
15:4a:51

CITY OE DOIINEI,I,Y

stlternt of ExlEnditure - Budget vr. Actual RePort

ro! lhe accoEting Period: 17 / 27

PaEe: 8 of 8

R.port ID: 8100

60 IgATER SYSTEM IMPROVEUENI EUND

Accouht object YAD

Available t
ApploPriation comit

13000 Public rlolk.
{3400 x.ter sy3td

358 rl.te! sy3td c6nstnction
Accout Total:

Acco&t Group Total:
s0000 r!!n!fe!! Inlout

50000 T!an!fe!! h/Out
999 lranllerr rnlout

Account rotal:

0.00
0.00

0. o0

0.00
265,000.00
265, 000.00

265,000.00
265,000.0O

255,000.00
255,000.00

0.00

35,420 32

0. o0 265, 000.00 265, 000.00 255,000.00 r

1.254,924.OO 1,254,924.OO 1,190,012.10 5 r

account GrouP Total:
FEd Total:

32,246.OO

32,246.00
0_ o0

0_ 0o

0.00
0.00

0.00
0. o0

0.00
0.00

32,216. OO

32,246. OO

0.00
0.00

0. o0

255,000.00
0.00

255,000.00
0.00

265, 000.00

0.00
64,915.90



a2 /13 /2a
15:36:14

CITY Or' DONNf,LLY

9.y!o11 SEmary Fo! PayroU. lte 11/1a/21 to 12/16/21

rotal for Payroll Checks

16f2
Pt3o

COMP

tot
,r001

JO02

JO03

,r005

J009

.r015

rlcc
REG

ITOURs

IlouRs

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOURS

HOI'RS

(Co,p rire !sed)

{ROADT STREET )

(PAFXS )

(MTEI OPERATOR)

(SNOrr RETOVAT)

(AIAPORf)

( slroP/oFF rcE )
(laayor . city counc )

(vacation tir used)

r.00
{8.00

161 .00
8.00

79.00
23.50
1?.50

34.00
400.00
195.50

3o-50

94.8!l
1, 150. Oa

3,394 _ 90

116.92
L,832.12

580.69
432.43

840.15
1,600.00
4,474.21

101 .92

GROSS PA'
NET PAY

llET PAY (CIECKS)

NET PAY (DIRECI DEPOSIT)

DEIIIAI INS

8rr
HEll,tg tNS

rDleo stt
IIEDICAAE

PEN.sI

PERIiI CHOICE 40

SOCIIJ, SECURITY

UNEMP,,. INST'R,

VISION

GDB

F.ADIUS

STERTING SAVING

UXPQUA

US BANX

FITISTT EASE

I,EDICARE BASE

PERS BASE

soc sEc BnsE

I'N BASE

t{c &AsE

15,2Aa .92
10, 909 _ 89

1,119 _17

9,130 .12
{6.50

890.112

360.00
718.00
221.67
938.03
225.O0

917 .91
0.00

31 50

155.88
255.57

4,435.44
340. ?6

4.342.43
!4, L25.49
15,244.92
13, 100.86
15.284,92
13 , 5AA .92

15,288 - 92

0_ o0

0.00

120.00

0.00
L,791.OO

0.00
22L.51

L,551 .23

0.00
9a't .91

15.75

36.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
o. oo

tot.I Pay.olL Expen3e (Gro3! Pty + I&loyer contribution.)
4,703.56

19,992.19

PryroII Check, P.ev. Out.
Pry.oU Ch.ct! Is.ue.t
Pay.oU ch.ck8 Red.@d
Pay.oLl checka out3tuding
El.ctronic Chccl.!

91,59{ . O0

s3,297 -77

$1,594. O0

53.297.17
$1{,809.00



t2 /13/21
15: 3 6: 1!

CITY OE DONNELLY

P.yroll slq'!@ry Fo. Paylou5 ft6 ll/la/zL to 12/16/2),

Diffelence Lia!Accou.t

P.9.: 2 of 2

R€tDrt rD: P130

Deductions Accrued
CaEiect Fofrald

Fron Previous Month

soci.I seculity

FIt
IDAIIO SIT
PERSI

DEI.TAJ, INS

'IEAI,TII 
INS

VISION

PERSI CfiOICE iO

586,12

524.00
2502.26

111 .00
1i38.00

{5.00
223 . OO

1895. a2

443.34
16.75

0.00
490 _42

718.00
2502 .26
166.50

2151 .OO

67.50
225.OO

782.44
183.00
82.58

7349.42
315. 68

1328_18

310.66
99_33

355.55
312_00

559-86
506.00

55.50
719.00

22 .50

21102

21102

2!7L3
21700

21701

21703

21704

21705

21705

21705

2L104

9082 .59 1?15.62 7196. a8 3601 .33

rrrr carli.d aora.d col@ only co.rect if letbrt run for culrent p.riod



Stibnite Advisory Council
Progress Report through 2021

ln late 2018, eight communities from across the West C€ntral Mountains came together to sign a Community
ABreement with Perpetua Resources (then Midas Gold). A key component of the Community Agreement was

the creation of the Stibnite Advisory Cou ncil. This report high lights the work of the Stibnite Advisory Council

since the Community Agreement was signed.

As outlined in the Community Agreement, the Council's primary job is to take reasonable steps to understand

and educate themselves on the Stibnite Gold Project by asking Perpetua Resources for information on various

elements of the project. Reasonable steps may include information sharing, discussion and potential resolution

of matters related to the project by participating in the meetings ofthe Stibnite Advisory Council. The Stibnite

Advisory Council does its best to work in an efficient, solution-oriented and cooperative manner.

CREATING THE FRAMEWORK
By mid-2019, the Council created bylaws, established a monthly meeting schedule, elected officers, formed
working groups to focus on specific areas of interest and launched a website which houses all documents.
www.StibniteAdvisorvCou ncil.com was created so the Council could easily share information with residents of
the region

Currently, the Stibnite Advisory Council has four active working groups:

. Environmental . Supporting lndustry
o Transportation . Workforce

COUNCIT ACTIVITIES

The Stibnite Advisory Council has taken its role to become educated on the Stibnite Gold Project. Council
members have asked Perpetua Resources for presentations on topics related to the project. Monthly meetings
feature in-depth presentations from the company's technical experts.

To date the Stibnite Advisory Council has received presentations and updates on the followinB topics:
. Project Updates . Economic Study
. Refinements to Alterative . Antimony
. Fish Tunnel . Safety Programs Now and lnto the Future
. Feasibility Study . Transportation, Traffic and Access
. Powerline Upgrades . On-site lnfrastructure
o ASAOC . Reclamation and Closure Plan
. Site Visit . Water Management Now and lnto the Future
. Alternative Winter Access and Partnership with the Valley County Snowmobile Advisory Council

FORMATION & ROLE OF THE COUNCIL

The Stibnite Advisory Council is made up of a representative appointed annually from Adams County, Cascade,

Council, Donnelly, ldaho County, New Meadows, Riggins, Yellow Pine, Perpetua Resources ldaho and Perpetua

Resources Corp. The Council meets monthly and serves as the communities' principal forum for communication
regarding the Stibnite Gold Project with management of Perpetua Resources, now and throughout the life of the
Project. Representatives are tasked with the responsibility of working through shared issues with Perpetua

Resources, providing key information back to the communities they serve and overseeing the implementation of
the Community Agreement.

The working groups were esta blished based on priorities and areas of concern identified byCouncil members. ln
the future, new working groups may be added as priorities evolve.



ln addition, the Stibnite Advisory Council has invited local leaders to present on issues that impact the region
Those presentations included:

. Housing & pro.iected growth from Andrew Mentzer, Executive Director West Central Mountains
Economic Development Council

. Cascade Medical Center Strategic Plan from Tom Reinhart, CEO Cascade Medical Center

. st. Luke's Update from Amber Green, Chief Operating and Nursing Officer

INFORMED COMMENTS
As part of fulfilling the Commu nity Agreement, each entity provided an informed comment letter to the U.S.
Forest Service during the Draft EIS comment period in August 2020. Members of the Stibnite Advisory Council
had been sharing the information they learned with their respective cities and counties from the outset. This
information was shared through press releases, public open houses in some communities, city council and
county commissioner meetings, allowing community feedback in the comment letters.

ONGOING WORK
At the request of the Stibnite Advisory Cou ncil, Perpetua Resou rces has sta rted a number of on-going projects.

The Council created a FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS document
https://secu reservercd n.net,/198.71.2 33.3 8/23 b. af9. m\rftpu ploa d. co m/wp-

content/u ploads/2 O2l/ Og I 2O2L-8-2-F A )to provide information for
interested community members. The document covers a variety of topics and continues to be updated
as new questions are answered. Questions in the document have come from Councilmembers as well as

community members.

Q Proiect-Glossarv Aus2021. odf

LOOKING AHEAD

Meetings continue to be held on a monthly basis via Zoom or in person and are open to the public for
observation only.

The Council will continue to ask questions, add to on-line documents, and continue to receive information on
the project and its effects on the region.

The public is invited to attend a meeting, ask questions of your local representative and take time to review the
website at, www.stibniteadvisorycou ncil.com for additional information and to review the FAQ document.

ln March 2020 an on-going worHorce survey was launched for anyone interested in working for
Perpetua Resources (http://stibniteadvisorvcouncil.com/take the survev/). Over 200 people have
responded and the information collected from the survey is consistent with an economic study on the
Stibnite Gold Proiect conducted in 2016.

ln April of 2021, the lndependent Water Monitoring Program was launched to bring increased
transparency to water testing surrounding the Stibnite Gold Project. The lndependent Water Monitoring
Program (lWMPlwas created in response to comments from community members and city officials to
provide third party transparency. Here is a link to the release announcing the IWM P:

http://st ib n iteadviso rvco.r ncal.com/re leas e- in de pe n de nt-wate r mon itoring,proqra m/.



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-40
MeetingDate 12/2012021 Action ltem

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

Stibnite Advisory Council Community Representotive

Originslor

Supporler

Mavor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Nomination for City Representative on the Stibnite Advisory Council. John Sommeru,erck.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Accept, Approve ond Aulhorize Moyor to sign necessory documents for John Sommerwerch, Cily
Representative Stib n ite A dviso ry Co u n c il

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferry Street
Donnelly,ldaho 83615

Depsrtment Approrols Initials

I



S'I'I B N I'I'I

LU
Y

ADVISOR\
COUNCIL

Julie c(x)d, Chxir

Nan){arl.ws(":stih!ilcrdrisortroln.i1..rnl

J()hn S)mnlcrrcrck
I )ot1n?lly

Joe h,e.son
A(ioms CounrU
adrNco!nq'i!stib ten.IisorFundl.cotr

P&t DeHaas, Vicc Chair
O,uncil
LluDol(tslibnitad\is!rlr(un.iLon)

Glerrna Young

.rsu,l(( stin leid\isoN.,n.ii..,l

Denis D.lrnan
Idoho Counta
idahoc.un!("rsribnitr'ntl\ rso+rouD.il.u'm

B<rb Ciump
Riggins
n(eins("stibniredrsr

Representatives

Belinda Proruncher
Po patu.t RevJurc6lduho
PrrD.hr.r.usrr'stibrrt€Jdlisurrou.cil.drnr

Administrator
llclinda Pr(rvanchcr,
I\'rpchto RL.so rrcs |daho

City of Donnelly,

Dear Susan,

The Stibnite Advisory Council has completed our third year of meeting
together to discuss and learn more about the Stibnite Gold Project.

We continue to represent each community that signed the Community
Agreement by listening to presentations and having conversations
regarding the impact of the proposed Stibnite Gold Project on our region
We have included a progress report for your review which highlights our
activities over the past three years.

As per the Community Agreement, each community representative serves

an annual term as per appointment by the Community they represent.
The new term will begin Febtuary 1,2022.

Your current representative is John Sommerwerck. lf he is still your choice
for this position, please review the attached res ponsibilities with him and
complete the enclosed form, sign, scan and email this letter to Belinda,
our administrator.

lf your current representative will no longer be representing your
community after January 2022, please review the attached responsibilities
with your new appointee and fill out and sign the attached form, scan and
email to our administrator, Belinda.

Please respond with your representative selection by January 25,2022 so

we can contact the representative regarding February's annual meeting.

Thank you for being part of this endeavor which is bringing our
communities together for much needed dialogue.

Stibnite Advisory Council

(!t' httt ://stibnitealuisorgcot1trcil.<\tm

',.:ol I

d.trn.llitslihnire rin)h.oun.il.!.nl

Lynn Imel,
SL'cretary/Treasurer
l'illage of Yellow Pitrc
r eUo.TinE€ stibnrrca.his.r,\a"'uncil-so

l,,rurel Sayer
Peryctuu Re$our&s, Corp
P.O.hu usastrt'nilcid\1sonNu,{ill.L!h



December 9, 2021
Page 2 of 3

COMMUN ITY REPRESENTATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES

The Stibnite Advisory Council Representative is selected by the Community Agreement
Signatory for an annual term from February 1 - lanuary 31.

The following responsibilities should be reviewed by the applicant prlor to selection

o Must be available for a monthly meeting of the Advisory Council by phone, in person or
via computer (Zoom). Current meeting dates are the 2nd Thursday of each month from
10 am to noon.

o Must be willing to communicate with the city/county on a regular basis.
. Must be available for a monthly meeting with their working group by phone or in

person.
. Must be willing to pursue working group issues, spending time outside the monthly

meeting to gather information and report back to the group.
. Must be willing to attend community events, when possible, to hear the community's

response to the project. The representative should be willing to accurately represent
the community's input regardless of the representative's personal view of the Stibnite
Gold Project.

. Must be willing to engage in conversations with community members regarding the
project and the project's impact, whether real or perceived.

. Must be willing to follow the Stibnite Advisory Council protocol regarding responses to
the press regarding Council discussions.

. Must be willing to learn about the Stibnite Gold Project and present the information
received from Perpetua Resources to community members.

. Support of the Stibnite Gold Project is not required in order to be appointed to the
Stibnite Advisory Council.



December 9, 2021
Page 3 of 3

our representative will be , and she/he is appointed for
the term from February 1, 2022 through January 3L,2023.

Susan Dorris, Mayor
City of Donnelly

Date

We would appreciate your comments on the feedback you are receiving from your

appointed representative.

We are receiving information on a regular basis from our representative.

We would appreciate more frequent updates from our representative.
We would like specific information regarding the project.

D

D

o

Comments/Explanation:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-41
Meeting Date 1212012021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORIUATION

SUBJECT:

DDC Lease Agreemenls 2022

Deparlmenl Approvols lnitials 0iginotor

Suttttoder
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIM ELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Lease agreements for the Donnelly Depot Center Units 1, 2, 3, 4, & 5.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve ond Aulhorize Mayor to sign new ledse ogreements

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

I

=
I

=
IH
=



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-42
MeetingDate 1212012021

169 Halferfy Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Low Income Home Waler Assistance Program
(LIHWAP)

Deparlmenl Approvqls lnitisls Oiginolot

Sut t orter
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Vendor Agreement with the Department of Health and Welfare (IDHW). Westem Idaho Community
Action Partnership (WICAP) reviews elegibility for benefits within Donnelly. IDHW works with local
Community Action Agencies, providing a list of approved vendors.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

LIHWAP is a federal money to help low-income families pay for home drinking water and waste water

services.

I

------r-----t



Home Water Assistance Program

The Low-Income Home Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP)
may be able to help you

What car.r be paid lith LllIWAP: \{lut can not be paid rvith LlH!\'.,\l'tunds
Costs for sen'ices or other charges unrclated to drinking wa-
ter and $'asten'ater senices are not eligible to be paid with
LIH!!'AP grants (ex. trash, telephone, infrastructure).

Bills that include multiple sen'ices rnust be able to be sepa-
rated out to extract the charges tilt'$,atel and rvaste water'.

Bills that c:rnnot be separated out, cannot be paid.

There are seven (7) Community'Action Agencies throughout Idaho u-ho review eligibility for LIHWAP
benetits. Please refer to the agency' based on the countl' rvhere the household resides:

Western ldaho Commun

Past duc home drinking water and
wastertater bills,

Disconnect and/or Recounect fees:

Currerrt bill amount due.

lnc (WICAP)

(2085)454-0675 or wicap.org

502 Main St. Caldwell, ldaho 83605

Servingi Adams, Boise, Canyon, G€m, Payette,

Valley, Washington counties.

SouthEa5tern ldaho Communitv Action Aqencv,

lnc (SEICAA)

(208)232-1114 or 5eicaa.org

541 N. 8th Avenue Pocatello, ldaho 83201

5erving: Eanno(k, Eingham, Caribou, Bear

Lake, Franklin, Oneida, & Power counties.

DAHO DLpAk T rvt lN I Or In accordanc€ wilh fcdcral law and U.S. Departmenl of Agri.ult u ral ( US DA) policr;, the Idaho D€part mrnt

ElAda Communitv Action Aqencv. lnc (El-Ada)

(208) 345-2820 or eladacap.org

2250 S. Vista Ave. Boise, ldaho 83704

Serving: Ada, Elmore, Owyhee counties.

hi lnc CAP

(208)745-3351 or Cap4action.org

124 New 6th St Lewiston, ldaho 83501

Serving: Benewah, Bonner, Boundary, ldaho,

Clearwater, Koolenai, Latah, lewis, Nez Perce,

& Shoshone countie5

Eastern ldaho Communi ty Action Partnership,

lnc (EICAP)

(208)522-5391 or eicap.org

935 E Lincoln Rd. ldaho Falls, ldaho 83401

SeNingi Bonneville, Bufte, Clark, Custer,

Fremont, Jefferson, Lemhi, Madison, & Teton

counties.Communitv Council of ldaho (CCl)

(208)454-1652 communitycouncilofi daho.org

317 Happy Day Blvd. Caldwell, lD 83607

Serving: Eingham, Bonneville, Canyon, Cassia,

Power, & Twin Falls counties.

f,h HEALTH & WELFARE
ofHealth and welfare is prohibilcd from discriminatinr on the basis of rac€, color, national origin, scx,

age, relision, poiitical beliefs, or disability.

South Central Communitv Ac6on Partnershio.

lnc ISCCAP)

(208)733-9351 or sccap-id.org

550 Washington 5t S. Twin Falls, ldaho 83301

Serving: Blaine, Camas, Cassia, Gooding, Twin

Falls,.lerome, Lincoln, & Minidoka counties.



1. What is LIHWAP?

LIHWAP stands for Low-lncome Home Water Assistance Program. LIHWAP is a federal money to
help low-income families pay for home drinking water and waste water services.

2. Where does it come from?
Federalfunding was awarded to states from the Consolidated Appropriations Act and the
American Rescue Plan.

3. Who receives this funding?

Households whose combined income is below 50% ofthe State Median lncome, receive SNAP

benefits, SSl, means tested Veteran's programs or LIHEAP (Low-lncome Home Energy Assistance

Program).

4. How do people aet the fundins?

Households will apply for these funds through local Community Action Agencies. Benefits are

paid directly to the utility vendor.

There are seven (7) Community Action Agencies throughout ldaho who review eligibility for LIHWAP

benefits. Please refer customers to the agency based on the county where the customer resides:

Communitv Action Partnership (CAPI - Benewah. Bonner, Boundary, Clearwater, ldaho, Kootenai, tatah, Lewis, Nez

Perce, Shoshone. el9!9; l208l 7 46-3351 !!&jhi!g cap4action.org

communitv council ol ldaho {CCll Bingham, Bonneville, Canyon, cassia, Power, Twin Falls.

Ph one : 208- 454- 7652 Website: com munitycouncilof idaho.org

Eastern ldaho Community Partne.thip IEICAP) - Bonneville, Butte, Clark, Custer, Fremont, lefferson, lemhi, Madison,

Teton. Prroae. (708)52 2 -5391 ll!4btt?! ei. ap.otg

E!:.&fg - Ada, Elmore, Owyhee. Prrore.' (208)345-2820 l tebsite. eladacap.otg

south centralcommuniw Action Pannership {sccAP) - Blaine, camas, cassia, Goodin& Jerome, Lincoln, Minidoka,

Twin Falls. Pl,o e,' (20817 33-935L Website : sccap-id.org

south Eastern ldaho Communitv Action Aeencv {SElcAAl - Bannock, Bear Lake, Eingham, Caribou, Franklin, Oneida,

P owet. Phone: 12081232-1,1L4 !!!ebt!!gj seicaa.otE

Western ldaho Communitv Action Partnership IWICAP) - Adams, Boise, Canyon, Gem, Payette, Valley, Washington

Phohe: 1208)454-067 5 l4&lbEe! wicap.ore

LIHWAP Facts Sheet

5. How do benefits set oaid to the utilitv vendor?

Vendors will sign a Vendor Agreement with the Department of Health and Welfare (IDHW).

IDHW will work with the local Community Action Agencies to provide them the list of approved

vendors. Payments will be issued to the utility vendor from the Community Action Agency

within ten (10) days of determining eligibility for a customer.

6. How much will LIHWAP pav?

Maximum payment for an individual household is S1500.00. Only the amount owed by that
household will be paid.

7. Can the household receive multiple oavments?

Eligible households will be allowed to receive one (1) payment per service from LIHWAP

funding. lf drinking water and wastewater are billed together, the customer would receive one
payment. lf services are billed separately, the customercould receive one (1) paymenttoeach
vendor.



8. What will LIHWAP pav for?
LIHWAP benefits will pay home drinking water or waste water costs. lt can include the current

bill amount, fees (ex. reconnection, late fees), and arrearages.

9. What is not allowed to be paid with LIHWAP?

Costs for services or other charges unrelated to drinking water and wastewater services are not

eligible to be paid with LiHWAP grants (ex. trash, telephone, infrastructure). Bills that include

multiple services must be able to be separated out to extract the charges for water and waste

water. Bills that cannot be separated out, cannot be paid.

10. Can the amount paid be applied as a credit on an account?

No, only the amount owed by the household should applied to the customer's account. lf the
amount issued would cause a credit, the vendor should pay the account current and refund the
remaining amount to the Community Action Agency.

11. What is required to participate as a LIHWAP vendor?
r Vendors are required to enter into a Vendor Agreement with the ldaho Department of

Health and Welfare (IDHW); and
. Vendors must be in good standing with the ldaho Secretary of State to do business

within the State of ldaho.



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: December 75,2O21

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, December 75,2027, there is 52,162.41 (9) past due 30 days

or more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for October - 59,786.47.

Airport: Closed
Pathway

Clerk: Parcel Map
4th of July Fireworks

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Closed

Road & Streets: Snow Removal

Water:

Planning & Zoning: December 6rh,2027 Meetin8

Office Closures: January 77,2022

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&ZJanuary IO,2O22
City Council January 24,2022

NEL( v


